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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

V. ) Case: 1:21-mj-00227
PHILLIP ANDREW BROMLEY )  Assigned to: Judge Faruqui, Zia M

) Assign Date: 2/12/2021
) Description: COMPLAINT W/ARREST WARRANT
)

o I R )

Defendant
ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) PHILLIP ANDREW BROMLEY

who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:
O Indictment O Superseding Indictment 3 Information O Superseding Information o Complaint

O Probation Violation Petition (O Supervised Release Violation Petition 3 Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)- Unlawful Entry to Restricted Building
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)- Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds

£y 2021.02.12
® = -
s 17:31:19 -05'00

Date:  02/12/2021

Issuing officer’s signature

~ ZIA M. FARUQUI, U.S. Magistrate Judge

City and state: Washington, DC

Printed name and title

Return

This warrén_t was rY;ived on (date) A l ’ﬁ)ﬂ J ) ~, and the person was arrested on (date) ﬂ I(j /ﬂf } -

at (city and state) ne

Date: 27 Julﬂ____ - “Arresting officer s signature
TFD ~Bradhgn, Sithernan

Printed name and title
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AO 91 (Rev. 08/09) Criminal Complaint U.S. DISTRICT COURT

N.D. o ALABAMA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America ) Case: 1:21-mj-00227
V. ) Ass!gned to: Judge Faruqui, Zia M
PHILLIP ANDREW BROMLEY )  Assign Date: 2/12/2021
_ ) Description: COMPLAINT W/ARREST WARRANT
)
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of in the
District of Columbia , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a) Unlawful Entry to Restricted Building
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2) Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:
SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

# Continued on the attached sheet.

Williaim N ovak

Complainant’s signature

William Novak, Special Agent
Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by

Telephone (specify reliable electronic means).
Date: 02/12/2021
Judge’s signature
City and state: Washington, DC ZIA M. FARUQUI, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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Case: 1:21-mj-00227 2021 Feb-17 PM 01:19
Assigned to: Judge Faruqui, ZiaM  U.S. DISTRICT COURT
Assign Date: 2/12/2021 N.D. OF ALABAMA

Description: COMPLAINT W/ARREST WARRANT

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Case No:
V.
VIOLATIONS:
PHILLIP ANDREW BROMLEY, : 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a),

(Restricted Building or Grounds)
Defendant.

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)
(Violent Entry or Disorderly Conduct)

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINT AND ARREST WARRANT

I, William Novak, first being duly sworn, hereby depose and state as follows:

INTRODUCTION

1. I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”*) and am
assigned to the Washington Field Office Public Corruption/Civil Rights Squad. I am currently
tasked with investigating criminal activity in and around the U.S. Capitol (“Capitol”) grounds on
January 6, 2021. As an FBI Special Agent, I am authorized by law or by a Government agency
to engage in or supervise the prevention, detention, investigation, or prosecution of a violation of
federal criminal laws.

2. This affidavit is being submitted in support of a criminal complaint and an arrest
warrant based on probable cause to believe that PHILLIP ANDREW BROMLEY has committed
the offenses of Unlawful Entry of a Restricted Building, in violation of Title 18, Section 1752(a),
and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds, in violation of Title 40, Section 5104(e)(2).

3. The facts and information contained in this affidavit are based on my personal

knowledge and observations, my review of records and documents obtained during this



Case 1:21-cr-00250-PLF Document 5 Filed 02/19/21 Page 4 of 18

investigation, information received from other individuals, and my experience and training as a
Special Agent.

4. This affidavit is intended to show merely that there is sufficient probable cause for
the requested warrant and does not set forth all of my knowledge about this matter.

PROBABLE CAUSE

Probable Cause — The U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021
5. The Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C., is secured
24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police (“USCP”). Restrictions around the Capitol include
permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by USCP. Only authorized people

with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the Capitol.

6. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the Capitol was also closed to members
of the public.
7. On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the

Capitol. During the joint session, elected members of the United States House of Representatives
and the United States Senate were meeting in separate chambers of the Capitol to certify the vote
count of the Electoral College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on
November 3, 2020. The joint session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by
approximately 1:30 p.m., the House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a
particular objection. Vice President Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint
session, and then in the Senate chamber.

8. As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice
President Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the Capitol.

As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the
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Capitol building, and USCP were present and attempting to keep the crowd away from the Capitol
and the proceedings underway inside.

9. At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior
doors and windows of the Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the USCP
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, shortly around
2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the Capitol, including by breaking windows
and by assaulting members of the USCP, as others in the crowd encouraged and assisted those
acts.

10. Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m., members of the United States House
of Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session of the
United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice President
Pence remained in the Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the Senate Chamber until the
sessions resumed.

11. During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of
violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the Capitol building
without authority to be there.

Probable Cause — Bromley

12. Your affiant identified BROMLEY as an individual who was inside the Capitol
building on January 6, 2021, without authority.

13.  Your affiant is aware of a ProPublica website entitled “What Parler Saw During the

Attack on the Capitol” (available at https:/projects.propublica.org/parler-capitol-videos/). The
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website contains numerous videos that appear to have been recorded on January 6, 2021, in and
around the Capitol building.

14.  One of the videos was entitled “4:26 p.m. Near Capitol” (hereinafter “Video 1), 1
have reviewed Video 1. In Video 1, an individual — whom I identify as BROMLEY for the reasons
set forth below — provides a narrative of events that he witnessed in the Capitol building.

15.  Inhis narrative of events on Video I, BROMLEY states: “listen...everybody needs
to know the truth.” BROMLEY proceeds to describe how he “breached the right side,” “went in,”
and “came to two large glass doors.” When he reached the doors, BROMLEY continues by stating
he was talking with SWAT officers and reminding them “of their oath,” at which time “a gunshot
went off” and a woman was “shot her in the neck.” BROMLEY continues by stating it “did not
look like a survivable wound” and that “she [the woman who was shot] was eight feet in front of
me on a line.” BROMLEY further describes the clothing he observed the woman to be wearing
when she was shot and states “they shot her and she is dead.”

16. BROMLEY concludes his narrative by stating: “my name is PHILLIP
BROMLEY.”

17. Below are two still images from Video 1 of BROMLEY while he was providing

his narrative of events:



Case 1:21-cr-00250-PLF Document 5 Filed 02/19/21 Page 7 of 18

18. Your affiant is further aware of numerous videos that were apparently recorded
inside the Capitol building on or around the time Ashli Babitt was shot. Your affiant is specifically
aware of a video posted to YouTube entitled “Video shows police treating woman shot during

protests at U.S. Capitol” (available at

“Video 2”). I have reviewed Video 2. In Video 2, your affiant observed an individual whom I
assess is BROMLEY at the scene where Babitt was shot. Provided below are two still images

from Video 2 that depict an individual whom 1 believe is BROMLEY:
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19.  Your affiant obtained surveillance video from the Capitol building from the U.S.
Capitol Police (hereinafter “Video 3”). I have reviewed Video 3. In Video 3, an individual whom
I identify as BROMLEY is observed inside the Capitol building. Provided below are two still

images from Video 3 that depict an individual whom I identify as BROMLEY:

20.  Your affiant obtained the Alabama Law Enforcement Agency’s photograph of
BROMLEY from his driver’s license and compared that photograph of BROMLEY to the

individual providing the narrative of events outside the Capitol building (supra 19 14-17) in Video
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1. Based on this comparison and other information, including the admission of the individual at
the end of Video 1 that his name is “PHILLIP BROMLEY,” your affiant believes BROMLEY is
in fact the individual providing the narrative of events in Video 1.

21.  Your affiant believes there is probable cause that BROMLEY unlawfully entered
the Capitol building on January 6, 2021 based on, among other things, my review of Video 1 and
his admission in the narrative of events in Video 1 that he “breached” the Capitol building, his
first-hand description in Video 1 of the events that he claims to have witnessed inside the Capitol
building (i.e., the fatal shooting of Babitt), and Videos 2 and 3 in which I observed an individual
whom I assess to be BROMLEY in the Capitol building. In particular, the individual in Videos 2
and 3, described supra 9 18-19, appears to have a similar beard, is wearing a dark colored jacket
and hat, and appears to have the same gloves as the individual who provides the narrative of events
outside the Capitol building.

22.  Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe
that BROMLEY violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1) knowingly
enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do; and (2)
knowingly, and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business or
official functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such proximity to, any
restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or disrupts the
orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; or attempts or conspires to do so.
For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building” includes a posted, cordoned off,
or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where the President or other person protected

by the Secret Service, including the Vice President, is or will be temporarily visiting; or any
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building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event designated as a special event of
national significance.

23. Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that BROMLEY
violated 40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(D) and (G), which make it a crime to willfully and knowingly
(D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at
any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or
disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly
conduct in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or
either House of Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

CONCLUSION

24.  Based on my training and experience, and the information provided in this affidavit,
there is probable cause to believe that on or about January 6, 2021, in the District of Columbia,
PHILLIP BROMLEY did knowingly and willfully commit the offenses of Unlawful Entry of a
Restricted Building, in violation of Title 18, Section 1752(a), and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol

Grounds, in violation of Title 40, Section 5104(e)(2).

Wikl N ovak

William Novak
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by

telephone, this _12th day of February 2021. 2021.02.12

17:35:23 -05'00"

ZIA M. FARUQUI
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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FILED
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u.s.

AQ 466A (Rev. 12/17) Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearings (Complaint or Indictment)

DISTRICT COURT
N.D. OF ALABAMA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Northern District of Alabama [=]

United States of America )
V. g Case No. 2:21-mj-50-JHE
PHILLIP ANDREW BROMLEY ) e .
S ) Charging District's Case No. 1:21-mj-227
Defendant )
WAIVER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complaint or Indictment)
I understand that | have been charged in another district, the (name of other court) District of Columbia

I have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

8]
@)
©)
@

retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if [ am unable to retain counsel;

an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;

production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;

a preliminary hearing to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an offense has been
committed, to be held within 14 days of my first appearance if [ am in custody and 21 days otherwise,
uniess [ have been indicted beforehand.

a hearing on any motion by the government for detention;

request a transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.

| agree to waive my right(s) to:

§DDD

an identity hearing and production of the warrant.
a preliminary hearing.
a detention hearing.

an identity hearing, production of the judgment, warrant, and warrant application, and any preliminary
or detention hearing to which I may be entitled in this district. [ request that my

O preliminary hearing and/or (3 detention hearing be held in the prosecuting district, at a time set by
that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the charges are

pending against me.

b Q)17 |o |

Signature of defendant s atrorney

/(Ab‘(/“"‘e/ L hiso~an t

Printed name of defendant’s attorney
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ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

It is ORDERED that the defendant’s release in this case is subject to the following Standard Terms
and Conditions of Release:

(M
@)

3)

(4)

(%)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

You must not commit any federal, state, or local crime.

You must maintain your current residence and advise your supervising officer before
making any change in address or telephone number.

You must appear at all proceedings as required and, if convicted, must surrender for service
of any sentence the court may impose.

You must report to your supervising officer as instructed, and you must answer truthfully
all questions asked by that officer. You also must allow your supervising officer to visit
you at any time at your home or elsewhere, and you must permit your supervising officer
to take any items prohibited by the terms of your release that he or she observes in plain
view during a visit.

You must not contact, intimidate, or threaten any witness, victim, juror, informant, criminal
investigator, or officer of the court.

If you are arrested, questioned, or stopped by a law enforcement officer, you must report
this contact to your supervising officer as soon as possible.

You must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if it is authorized by 42 U.S.C.
§ 14135a.

Y ou must not own, possess, or have access to any firearm, ammunition, dangerous weapon,
or destructive device, and you consent for the United States Marshals Service or the United
States Probation Office to search your person, car, or home at any time for weapons or
ammunition.

You must not use, possess, or be around any unlawful controlled substances or the
paraphernalia associated with the use of controlled substances. You may possess and use
only prescription medication lawfully prescribed by a licensed medical practitioner. If
directed by your supervising officer, you must submit to testing or urinalysis to determine
whether you have used or consumed any unlawful or unprescribed substances. If deemed
appropriate by your supervising officer, you must participate in drug abuse or alcohol abuse
treatment programs, including evaluation, therapy, and residential programs as directed by
your supervising officer.
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In addition to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Release, it is ORDEREI that the defendant’s
release in this case is subject to the following Special Terms and Conditions of Release:

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

You are released to the third-party custody of:

Name of person(s):
Address:

City and State:
Telephone Number:

who agrees (a) to supervise the defendant in accordance with all conditions of release,
(b) to use every effort to assure your appearance at all court proceedings, and (¢) to notify
the court immediately in the event the defendant violates any conditions of release or
disappears.

Signature of Third-Party Custodian:
Date:

You must submit to an electronic location monitoring program with the appropriate
technology and equipment to be determined by U.S. Probation Office, and you must
comply with all program requirements as instructed by your supervising officer.

O You must pay all costs of the program;

O You must pay $ per week of the cost of the program; or

(] You are not required to pay the cost of the program.

Y ou must comply with the following restrictions:

] (a) curfew, which means that you must remain at your residence between the hours
of and , except that you may handle personal matters
from o . The curfew schedule may be modified at
the discretion of the probation officer.

] (b) home detention, which means that you must remain at your residence at all
times, except for activities pre-approved by your supervising officer as follows:

OJ (c) home incarceration, which means that you must remain at your residence at all
times except for activities pre-approved by the Court.

You must abide by the following travel restrictions:

Y ou must surrender your passport if you have one, and you must not obtain a new passport
or any other international travel document.

You must actively seek employment or maintain employment, unless excused by your
supervising officer for school, medical or other reasons.



Case 1:21-cr-00250-PLF Document 5 Filed 02/19/21 Page 14 of 18 )

L] (16) You must maintain or commence an educational program.

Ll (17)  Youmust avoid all contact with the following persons:

[ (18) You must refrain from the L] use or [lexcessive use of alcohol and submit to testing to
determine whether you have used alcohol.

X (19)  You must submit to medical or psychiatric treatment and/or counseling as follows:
The defendant shall continue his mental health treatment

U (20)  You must not have unsupervised contact with anyone under 18 years of age.

U (21) You must not use a computer or any other electronic device capable of accessing the
internet, and you consent for the United States Marshals Service or the United States
Probation Office to search your person, car, or home at any time for electronic devices, to
seize any device found, and to provide the device to any appropriate law enforcement
agency.

U {22) You may not obtain any new lines of credit, including loans, credit cards, etc., without the
permission of your supervising officer.

X (23)  You must comply with the following additional conditions: The defendant shall make his
first appearance in D.C. via zoom any weekday no sooner than 3 business days following
the hearing in NDAL.

The defendant shall remove the (10) guns from his residence immediately

NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT

If you violate any of your conditions of release, the court may immediately issue a warrant
for your arrest, revoke your release, and order you to be detained pending trial, as provided in 18
U.S.C. § 3148, and you could be prosecuted for contempt as provided in 18 U.S.C. § 401, which
could result in a term of imprisonment or a fine.

If you commit any new offense while on pretrial release, upon conviction this new offense may
result in an additional sentence to a term of imprisonment of not less than two years nor more than ten
years if the offense is a felony, or a term of imprisonment of not less than ninety days nor more than one
year if the offense is a misdemeanor. This sentence shall be consecutive to any other sentence and must
be imposed in addition to the sentence received for the offense itself.

18 U.S.C. § 1503 makes it a criminal offense punishable by up to five years in jail and a $250,000
fine to intimidate or attempt to intimidate a witness, juror, or officer of the court; 18 U.S.C. § 1510 makes
it a criminal offense punishable by up to five years in jail and a $250,000 fine to obstruct a criminal
investigation; 18 U.S.C. § 1512 makes it a criminal offense punishable by up to ten years in prison a
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$250,000 fine to tamper with a witness, victim or informant; and 18 U.S.C. § 1513 makes it a criminal
oftense punishable by up to ten years in jail and a $250,000 fine to retaliate against a witness, victim, or
informant, or threaten or attempt to do so.

It is a criminal offense under 18 U.S.C. § 3146 if you knowingly fail to appear as required by the
conditions of release, or you fail to surrender to serve any sentence pursuant to a court order. If you
were released in connection with a charge of, or while awaiting sentence, surrender for the service of a
sentence, or appeal or certiorari after conviction, for:

(1)  an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen
years or more, you shall be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than
ten years, or both;

(2)  anoffense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen
years, you shall be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five
years, or both;

(3)  any other felony, you shall be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than
two years, or both;

(4)  amisdemeanor, you shall be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisonment not more than
one year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender shall be consecutive to the

sentence of imprisonment for any other offense. In addition, a failure to appear or surrender my result
in the forfeiture of any bail posted.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF THE DEFENDANT

I acknowledge that I am the defendant in this case and that I am aware of and understand the
conditions of release. I promise to obey the conditions of release, to appear as directed, and to surrender
to serve any sentence imposed. I am aware of the penalties and sanctions set forth above. I understand
that by signing this document I am consenting to the search(es) described above.

77 Ve

Defendant’s Signature

Signed and acknowledged before me on February 17, 2021.

V|

JOHN I%ﬁZLAND, I
UNITEDY STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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U.S. DISTRICT COURT
N.D. OF ALABAMA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.
Case Number: 2:21-mj-050-JHE

PHILLIP ANDREW BROMLEY
Charging District Number: 1:21-mj-00227

ORDER HOLDING DEFENDANT TO ANSWER AND TO APPEAR IN
DISTRICT OF PROSECUTION OR DISTRICT HAVING PROBATION
JURISDICTION

The defendant having appeared before this Court pursuant to Rule 40, Fed.R.Crim.P., and
proceedings having been concluded and the defendant released:

IT IS ORDERED that the defendant be held to answer in the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia; and shall appear at all proceedings as required. The
defendant shall next appear virtually at 1:00 p.m., on any weekday no sooner than 3 business

days following the Rule 5 hearing in the jurisdiction of arrest.

DONE this 18th day of February, 2021.
/ /4/& .
V4

JOHN H. ENGLAND, Il
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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CLOSED
U.S. District Court

Northern District of Alabama (Southern)

CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 2:21-mj—00050—-JHE All Defendants

Case title: USA v. Bromley

Internal Use Only

Date Filed: 02/17/2021

Other court case number: 1:21-mj-00227 U.S. District of Date Terminated: 02/18/2021

Court for the District of Columbi

Assigned to: Magistrate Judge

John H England, llI

Defendant (1)
Phillip Andrew Bromley

TERMINATED: 02/18/2021

Pending Counts
None

Highest Offense Level
(Opening)

None

Terminated Counts
None

Highest Offense Level
(Terminated)

None

Complaints
18:1752.P; 40:5104

represented byMichael W Whisonant , Jr
JAFFE, HANLE, WHISONANT & KNIGHT PC
2320 Arlington Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35205
205-930-9800
Fax: 205-930-9809
Email: mwhisonant@rjaffelaw.com
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

Disposition

Disposition

Disposition

Plaintiff
USA

represented byPrim F. Escalona, US Attorney
US ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
1801 4th Avenue North
Birmingham, AL 35203-2101
244-2001
Email: Caseview.ecf@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

US Probation
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UNITED STATES PROBATION OFFIC
Robert Vance Bldg.

1800 5th Avenue North

Birmingham, AL 35203

716-2900

E

Email: alnpdb_cmecf@alnp.uscourts.gov

LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

USM

UNITED STATES MARSHAL

Hugo Black Courthouse, Room 240
1729 5th Avenue North
Birmingham, AL 35203
205-731-1712

Email: usms—aln—courts@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

Henry B Cornelius , Jr

U. S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
1801 4th Avenue North
Birmingham, AL 35203
205-244-2001

Fax: 205-244-2182

Email: henry.cornelius@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

Date Filed Docket Text

02/17/2021 Arrest (Rule 40) of Phillip Andrew Bromley. (AVC) (Entered: 02/17/2021)

02/17/2021 RULE 40 AFFIDAVIT out of the District of Columbia by USA as to Phillip Andrew
Bromley. (Attachments: # 1 Unredacted Complaint)(AVC) (Additional attachment(s)
added on 2/17/2021: # 2 Affidavit) (AVC, ). (Entered: 02/17/2021)

02/17/2021 Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge John H England, IlifInitial
Appearance in Rule 5(c)(3) Proceedings as to Phillip Andrew Bromley held on
2/17/2021 via Zoom; dft present and consents to proceed by video, rights and charges
explained; Attorney M. Whisonant present; AUSA A. Baty present; USPO A. Murfree
present; dft served w/copy of the complaint; gov't agreeable to bond; dft rel on $5000
u/s bond w/special conditions; gov't reminded of Brady obligations; hrg adj. (Court
Reporter Lindy Fuller) (AVC) (Entered: 02/17/2021)

02/17/2021 WAIVER of Rule 40 Hearings by Phillip Andrew Bromley. (AVC) (Entered:
02/17/2021)

02/17/2021 Unsecured Bond Entered as to Phillip Andrew Bromley in amount of $5000. (AVC)
(Entered: 02/17/2021)

02/17/2021 (Court only) Arrest Warrant Returned Executed on 2/17/2021 as to Phillip Andrew
Bromley. (AVC) (Entered: 02/18/2021)

02/18/2021 ORDER Holding Defendant to Answer and to Appear in District of Prosecution |as to

Phillip Andrew Bromley. Signed by Magistrate Judge John H England, 11l on
2/18/2021. (AVC) (Entered: 02/18/2021)




